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Memo 
To:    School Principals   
From: Glen Faulkner – Parish Security Coordinator  
Date: January 21, 2025  
Re: Training Opportunity - Threat Assessment and Management for Schools     

 

The Central California Intelligence Center (CCIC) is offering two training opportunities covering threat 

assessment and management for schools.  The program is designed to assist education professionals with 

threat identification and developing violence mitigations plans.    

Classes are offered on Monday February 10 in Rancho Cordova and Wednesday February 12 in Sacramento.     

Please use the included links for class registration.  Class locations will be sent to participants after 

registration has concluded.   

    

February 10, 
2025 - Monday 

Threat Assessment & 
Management for 
Schools 

Rancho 
Cordova, CA 

Click to 
Register 

Download 
Flyer 

  

February 12, 
2025 - 
Wednesday 

Threat Assessment & 
Management for 
Schools 

Sacramento, 
CA 

Click to 
Register 

Download 
Flyer 

  

 

 

 

.  

 

https://sacrtac.org/EBForms.aspx?EBID=966&EBType=R&RefID=
https://sacrtac.org/EBForms.aspx?EBID=966&EBType=R&RefID=
https://sacrtac.org/files/EBF/TAMSRanchoCordova021025.pdf
https://sacrtac.org/files/EBF/TAMSRanchoCordova021025.pdf
https://sacrtac.org/EBForms.aspx?EBID=967&EBType=R&RefID=
https://sacrtac.org/EBForms.aspx?EBID=967&EBType=R&RefID=
https://sacrtac.org/files/EBF/TAMSSacramento021225.pdf
https://sacrtac.org/files/EBF/TAMSSacramento021225.pdf

